
Chris Harvey 

From: ��� [kkdy555@hct.co.kr]
Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2008 1:59 AM
To: charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com
Subject: Re: [Fwd: Re: POSDATA, FCC ID: WKURSS6411, Assessment NO.: AN08T8281, Notice#1]]
Attachments: TEST Report_Rev1.pdf; ATT.A label_Rev1.pdf; ATT.F Internal Photos_Rev1.pdf

9/9/2008

  
Dear. Chris Harvey 
  
Thank you for your cooperation. 
First of all, I must apologize for my not having written to you earlier. 
You will excuse my seeming inattention, I hope. 
1. The internal Photos show one side of the "DCTU" and the MCTU Bottom, which appear to be identical, and a different board from the MCTU Top.  Please provide additional photographs which show the 
general construction of the inside of this device, including all boards and cabling as specifically required by FCC 2.1033(c) (the internal photos do not show the way the RF Antenna Connectors interface with the 
PC Boards).  Please review the photographs and submit a corrected internal photo exhibit. 
> 
 This is the edited file about details shown below. 
Please check the attached file. 
 
> 2. The Label location seems to show the FCC ID label located on a removable bracket.  Please note that FCC requires that the FCC Label be placed on a permanent location of the device.  Please either provide 
further description as to how this label location complies with the FCC Permanent Location requirements, or select a different, permanent location and update the label location exhibit. 
> This is the edited file about details shown below. 
Please check the attached file. 
 
> 3. The test report page 4 indicates that there are 3 carriers/3 sectors.  Please describe in more detail how this device outputs 3 carriers and the method of creating the 3 sectors.  
Please check the attached file. 
We are confused with the whole system and RSS 6411. 
  
RSS 6411 is just an equipment supporting 1FA/1SECTOR; it cannot operate by itself so it is used with MSS equipment. If one 6411 is connected to MSS, it becomes 1FA/1SECTOR, if 2 6411s are connected, it 
becomes 2SECTOR and 3 for 3SECTOR.  
  
In the case of FA expansion, it is formed as 1FA, 2FA, and 3FA for BOMU and channel card are expanded with MSS equipment 
  
Thus, equipment we wish to get approval is just RSS 1Sector and it cannot cover for 3FA 3Sector so the word multi career doesn't need to be used. 
  

If we may be of further assistance, please don't hesitate to ask. 
  
Best Regards, 
Hee Yeon Kim 
============================================== 
  (Ms.)Hee-Yeon KIM--- EMC & RF Part 
         HCT Co., Ltd. 
         San 136-1, Ami-ri, Bubal-eup, Icheon-si, 
         Kyoungki-do, Korea 467-701 
         TEL : (82-31)639-8539  FAX : (82-31)639-8525 
  
         *--- Discretion policies for e-mail message ---* 
  
        In case you are an unintended recipient of this email 
         message, be aware this message may contain 
         confidential and classified information that is critical 
         for conducting businesses. 
         If this message and its attachment files are not 
         directed to you, you are not authorized to reveal, use, 
         publish, distribute, copy or trust this message or 
         attachment without intended recipient¡¯s authorization. 
         In case you received this message by chance or in 
         error, please return by forwarding the message and 
         its attachments to the sender. 
         HCT does not recognize liability for any error, 
        omission, corruption or virus in the contents 
        of this message or any attachment that occur 
        as a result of e-mail transmission. 
 
 
-------- ¿øº» ¸Þ½ÃÁö --------  

 
 
Èñ¿¬¾¾ ÀÌ°Å Ã³¸®ÇØ ÁÖ¼¼¿ä... 
1. Internal Photo_rev1 Á¢¼öÇÏ½Ã±¸¿ä, 
2. Label_rev1 Á¢¼öÇÏ½Ã±¸¿ä, 
3. Test Report_rev1 ´Ù½Ã ³Ö¾îÁÖ½Ã±¸¿ä, ÇÏ±â ³»¿ëÀ» Àû¾îÁà¾ß ÇÕ´Ï´Ù. 
    -> Àß¸ø Çß½À´Ï´Ù... 
         Á¦°¡ ½Ã½ºÅÛ ÀüÃ¼¿Í RSS 6411À» È¥µ¿ÇÏ¿´½À´Ï´Ù. 
         RSS 6411Àº 1FA/1SECTOR Áö¿øÇÏ´Â Àåºñ·Î½á ´Üµ¶À¸·Î ÀÛµ¿ÇÏ´Â Àåºñ´Â ¾Æ´Ï°í MSS¶õ Àåºñ¿Í  
        ¿¬µ¿ÇÏ¿© »ç¿ëµË´Ï´Ù. MSS¿¡ 6411Àº ÇÏ³ª¸¸ ¿¬°áÇÏ°Ô µÇ¸é 1FA/1SECTOR°¡ µÇ°í 
        µÎ°³ ºÙÀÌ¸é 2SECTOR°¡ µÇ°í, ¼¼°³ ºÙÀÌ¸é 3SECTOR°¡ µË´Ï´Ù. 
         FAÁõ¼³ÀÇ °æ¿ì¿¡´Â MSSÀÇ Àåºñ¿¡ BOMU¿Í Ã¤³ÎÄ«µå°¡ Áõ¼³µÊ¿¡ µû¶ó 1FA,2FA,3FA·Î ±¸¼ºµË´Ï´Ù. 
        Áï ÀúÈñ°¡ ÀÎÁõ¹Þ°íÀÚ ÇÏ´Â Àåºñ´Â RSS 1Sector¸¦ ÀÇ¹ÌÇÏ´Â °ÍÀÌÁö 3FA 3Sector¸¦ Ä¿¹öÇÒ ¼ö ¾ø´Â 
        ÀåºñÀÌ±â ¶§¹®¿¡ ¸ÖÆ¼ Ä³¸®¾î¶õ ¸» ÀÚÃ¼¸¦ »ç¿ëÇÒ ÇÊ¿ä°¡ ¾ø½À´Ï´Ù. 

Á¦¸ñ: [Fwd: Re: POSDATA, FCC ID: WKURSS6411, Assessment NO.: AN08T8281, Notice#1]
³¯Â¥: Fri, 29 Aug 2008 21:38:09 +0900

º¸³½ »ç¶÷: ÃÖÃ¢¼® <cschoi@hct.co.kr>
¹Þ´Â »ç¶÷: ±è Èñ¿¬ <kkdy555@hct.co.kr>



 
 
-------- ¿øº» ¸Þ½ÃÁö -------- 

 
 
Dear Chris Harvey, 
 
Thank you for your e-mail. 
 
We will reply to you for your comments. 
 
 
Have a good day !!  
 
 
Thanks & Best Regards 
 
Sang-Jun Lee 
 
EMC & RF Team Leader  
Product Compliance Division 
HCT Co., Ltd. 
 
¡ß  Add.   : San 136-1, Ami-ri, Bubal-eop, Icheon-si, Kyoungki-do, Korea 
¡ß  Phone : +82-31-639-8517 
¡ß  FAX    : +82-31-639-8535 
¡ß  Mobile Phone : +82-10-6271-8364 
¡ß  E-mail : sjlee@hct.co.kr 
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
of this message or any  
----- Original Message -----  
From: <charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com> 
To: <sjlee@hct.co.kr> 
Cc: <charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com> 
Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2008 12:00 AM 
Subject: POSDATA, FCC ID: WKURSS6411, Assessment NO.: AN08T8281, Notice#1 
 
 
> Dear Sang-Jun Lee, 
>  
> You are listed as the Technical Contact for the above referenced TCB application.  The following item(s) need(s) to be resolved before the review c
>  
> 1. The internal Photos show one side of the "DCTU" and the MCTU Bottom, which appear to be identical, and a different board from the MCTU Top.  Ple
>  
> 2. The Label location seems to show the FCC ID label located on a removable bracket.  Please note that FCC requires that the FCC Label be placed on
>  
> 3. The test report page 4 indicates that there are 3 carriers/3 sectors.  Please describe in more detail how this device outputs 3 carriers and the
>  
> The following note will be placed on the Grant: 
> "Power output listed is conducted and is composite or maximum for single channel operation in MIMO STC mode. The antenna(s) used for this transmitt
> The power listed will be 20W (combined 9.97W Port 0 and 9.57W Port1). 
>  
> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested in
>  
> Best regards,  
>  
> Chris Harvey 
> Charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com 
>  
>  
>  
> 
 
 
 

 
--  
(ÁÖ)¿¡ÀÌÄ¡½ÃÆ¼ 
 
±³Á¤ÀÎÁõ»ç¾÷ºÎ ÀÎÁõ2ÆÀ ÃÖÃ¢¼® °úÀå 
 
TEL:031-639-8539, CELL:016-9646-5424 
 
E-mail : cschoi@hct.co.kr 
 
http://www.hct.co.kr 
 

Á¦¸ñ: Re: POSDATA, FCC ID: WKURSS6411, Assessment NO.: AN08T8281, Notice#1
³¯Â¥: Thu, 28 Aug 2008 08:25:49 +0900

º¸³½ »ç¶÷: ÀÌ»óÁØ <sjlee@hct.co.kr>
¹Þ´Â »ç¶÷: <charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com>

ÂüÁ¶: ¼Ò Àç»ó °úÀå(HCT) <jaesang@hct.co.kr>, ÃÖ Ã¢¼® °úÀå(HCT) <cschoi@hct.co.kr>
ÂüÁ¶: <000001c90855$ac3e82b0$8e0010ac@ccsdomain.ccsemc.com>
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
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